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Leodene Volkwyn L\P L 5 k_ G\ LY k W,
From: Upliftments
Sent: Thursday, 25 July 2024 13:50
To: Leodene Volkwyn
Cc: Barend Stander; James Reade-Jahn; Peter-John Jacobs
Subject: RE: Task Created - CITRUSDAL CELLARS (PTY) LTD (Ref: 0000300025)
Good Day

(@Leodene will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

Sk to  Buslg

Stock Upliftment Request
REF# 9569148

Created for: KWV
Location;: CITRUSDAL CELLARS (PTY) LTD
Address: POSBUS 482, CITRUSDAL

Created By: Upliftments | ]
Created Date: 22 Jul 2024, 10:50 R A |
Task Due Date: ‘ f, e |
Customer Code: 0000300025 ! ARSI SN I X PR LU
Task Summary Detail: NEU. VU, RUOUUS2L T E

Upliftment request

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

CIAO Paradise Bliss Cocktail 6x2000ml Bag in Box(2000 ml) Single

SKU Code 900559

Bar code 6002323011996 v
UOM BOT

Quantity required? Quantity: 1

Reason AU "3} 1 l‘z;\éf'i
Damaged
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Comments

Damaged
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Store Signature

Name of Manager

Store Stamp

‘Priver Sigiature
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C/o Range rd & Anfield rd
Blackheath

Kuilsrivier
Cape Town

{021) 903 3880

Pieter@lrsa.co.za

4 - Liguor Ramers

Liquor Runners Cape Town

C/0 Range rd & Anfield rd
Blackheath

Kuilsrivier
Cape Town

(021) 903 8874

Htep:/ /www.lrsa.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR1417761  2024-08-01 10:49:49

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -
Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

R for Credit: Leakage
eason for Lred! 8 Customer Name: CITRUSDAL CELLARS CITRUS

Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code: UPLIFTMENT

Doc. Date: 2024-07-26 Doc.Ref: UPL9569148K GRV: § Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: RQ

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch QTY
700020874V CIAQ PARADISE BLISS (1 X 2L) BI8 LOC EA 1x2L RS Leakage 1
Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: UPL9569148KWV (1 Product Type) 1

Authorized by: "

[date]
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ESTABLISHED 1918

Warshay Investments _y"m Ltd t/a KWV

FARIR E: FLO-ID 28503

Customer Order Date:

Customer Order Number:
UPL9Y9569148KWV

KWV Order Number:
119101926

PO Box 528, Suider Paarl, 7646 |Loading Status:
Telephone: 021 - 8073911
me\ NG. : 2012/018792/07
at Reg No: 4110261833

Gross Weight : 2.167kg

Uoccambw H%Um
CREDIT NOTE

REMARKS: FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT KWV QUERIES ON 0861 59

8 598 OR queriessa@kwv.co.za
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Pack - oty i L

800559 (700020874 | CIAO Paradise Bliss Cocktail 6x2Lt

6 x 2000 1.0

S Deliv

Delivered by

Liquor Runner Cape Town
CNR ANFIELD AND RANGE ROAD

BLACKHEATH

Received in good order
on behalf of Customer
Name:

Signature:
Date:

Depot Signature
For Receipt from Customer
Name:

Signature:
Date:

Payment Terms:
30 days from statement; Due

Currency: ZAR

Bank
Name:

Bank:

Acc :

Branch: 250655

Details: Cheque Acc
Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd

FNB
6300 328 6845




